2017 Season Summary



Submitted by Doug Chabot on Tue, 04/11/2017 - 07:52

We are wrapping up our 27th year of operation after issuing 138 avalanche advisories. Less snow in the northern mountains (87% of average) contrasted with the southern ranges where up to 117% of average snowpack was measured.

File Upload Season Summary 2017.pdf